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' July 14, 1973~,,,

200.3.10.2
200.3.10.3

Mr. J.:Dolancy
Fuel Cyclo Licensing Branch I

~

Division of Materiala and Fuel
Cycle racility Licansing

1:nited Status Nuclear Regulatory Couniasion
Uschington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Dolanay:

StM 1.ieansas 273 and 723

on March 10th of this year I initiated a phone inquiry about the status
of the revision of the subject licensen, which was submitted to
Mr. Roaert J. Dube on Austist 16, 1976. I initinted the inquiry by
contactin3 IIarry Earts, who oussoated I contact Bill Crow. Mr. Crou
apparently turned tha quastion over to you, since you es11cd me back,
indicating that the revision had fallen between the cracks and that!

you.vould got going'on it. I would appreciate being brought up to date
on the current otncus of the revision. .

- Very truly yours,

.

C. C. Thomas, Jr.
Director
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cc: A. K. Bruce
P. M. Orloaky
H. N. Pass
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